From: Paul Graves

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Paul Graves

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 9:05:43 AM
Attachments: Scan.downs SEPA info.Kittitas 6.28.2022.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Rachael,

| have attached the information your requested in your letter dated June 23, 2022, Downs SEPA
Application (SE-22-00057). Please let me know if you need any additional documentation or
information. My contact information is below and Jeremy Downs was copied via e-mail and his
phone has been added to the SEPA application. Please let me know you received this e-mail and
attached documents.

Thank you.

Cascade Resource Management, LLC
900 SE State Route 3

Shelton, WA. 98584

360-507-8628

Sent from Mail for Windows 10


mailto:cascadeservices@comcast.net
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:cascadeservices@comcast.net
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986

SEPA ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

Purpose of checklist:

Governmental agencies use this checklist to help determine whether the environmental impacts of your
proposal are significant. This information is also helpful to determine if available avoidance, minimization
or compensatory mitigation measures will address the probable significant impacts or if an environmental
impact statement will be prepared to further analyze the proposal.

Instructions for applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Please
answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. You may need to consult
with an agency specialist or private consultant for some questions. You may use “not applicable” or
"does not apply" only when you can explain why it does not apply and not when the answer is unknown.
You may also attach or incorporate by reference additional studies reports. Complete and accurate
answers to these questions often avoid delays with the SEPA process as well as later in the decision-
making process.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of
time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal
or its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your
answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant
adverse impact.

Instructions for Lead Agencies:

Please adjust the format of this template as needed. Additional information may be necessary to
evaluate the existing environment, all interrelated aspects of the proposal and an analysis of adverse
impacts. The checklist is considered the first but not necessarily the only source of information needed to
make an adequate threshold determination. Once a threshold determination is made, the lead agency is
responsible for the completeness and accuracy of the checklist and other supporting documents.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:

For nonproject proposals (such as ordinances, regulations, plans and programs), complete the applicable
parts of sections A and B plus the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D). Please
completely answer all questions that apply and note that the words "project,” "applicant," and "property or
site" should be read as "proposal,” "proponent," and "affected geographic area," respectively. The lead
agency may exclude (for non-projects) questions in Part B - Environmental Elements —that do not
contribute meaningfully to the analysis of the proposal.

A. Background [HELP]
1. Name of proposed project, if applicable: Downs Family Property

2. Name of applicant: Jeremy & Christy Downs
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3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person: 2907 Harborview Dr. Gig
Harbor, WA. 98335. Jeremy Downs; (530 ) 632-9596

4. Date checklist prepared: May 13, 2022
5. Agency requesting checklist: Washington Department of Natural Resources

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable): Immediately upon receipt of
approved Forest Practice Application

7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or
connected with this proposal? If yes, explain.

No, commercial thinning of timber.

8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be
prepared, directly related to this proposal.
None Known

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other
proposals directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain.

None Known

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.
Approved Forest Practice Application, Washington Department of Natural Resources

11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size
of the project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to
describe certain aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this
page. (Lead agencies may modify this form to include additional specific information on project
description.)

Commercial thinning of the existion timber, estimated 40% removal, priority removal species

is Douglas-fir.

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise
location of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township, and
range, if known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the range or
boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic
map, if reasonably available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you
are not required to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit applications
related to this checklist.

Kittitas County Parcels 296436 and 835534, located in Section 03 T.19N., R.15E., W.M.
Travel south on So. Cle Elum Way to Lower Peoh Point Rd., turn right on Upper Peoh Point
Rd., then right on Mohar Road, travel % miles and the access road is on the right, immediately
prior to the Main Branch of the Irrigation System
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